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OESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This fire engine house has been on this site since 1846. The sidewalls are part
of the original building. The two story and attic brick structure was raised to three
floors in 1895 and the entire front was remodeled. In 1940, it was restored back to
its original size and the front facade was restored to resemble the original building
of 1846 except for a shorter cupola and adapting the front entrance for modern fire
apparatus.

It is now two stories high with an attic, approximately four bays wide and seven
bays long. To the rear is a full width modern wing approximately eight bays long and
constructed of concrete block. The front section has a low slope metal "A" frame roof
while the wing has a metal shed roof. At the front gable there is an octagon shaped
cupola positioned on a square base. It is arcaded with round arches and is ballustraded.
The metal roof tapers to a point and supports a tall weathervane with the date of 1818.
The cupola or belfry houses a large fire bell with two hammers which, since 1849, has
spread the alarm of fires, heralded national celebrations, and tolled in honor of
departed members.

The engine entrance occupies the central two bays and contains a large colonic
style door of small glass and wood panels. On either side are regular doors with paues,
paneling beneath, and rectangular overlights of eight panes. The two central bays on
the second floor contain large windows of 15/15 sash. Beneath these is a long cement
panel with metal letters "Independent Hose Co., Instituted 1818." At the front gable
is an elliptical arched fan light of 9/1 panes. All front windows and doors are topped
by brick jack arches with limestone keystones and are flat except for the gable window.
A flagpole angles out from between the second floor windows. All second floor side
windows are 15/15 sash with wood sills and lintels having square end blocks with
roundels. Those on the first floor contain 6/6 sash with regular wood lintels and sills.
The building is detached on the east side, has a low fieldstone foundation, is of
Flemish bond on the front and common bond on the sides. The front gable is accented
with a protruding moulded box cornice with returns. A cornerstone gives the date.
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This fire company was instituted in 1818 and is the oldest volunteer company
in Maryland. In 1893, the Maryland State Fireman's Association was organized in
this building. The Engine House has stored hand drawn hosereels, horse drawn steamers,
one of the first automobile fire engines in the country and new apparatus of the latest
type. A display of historic items of the days of early firemanship is housed on the

second floor.
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